
 

 

Memorandum 22:53 
 
Date: November 16, 2022 
 
To:  Presidents and Administrative Officers 

Local, Federated and Provincial Associations 
 
From: David Robinson, Executive Director 
 
Re: CAUT’s 6th Equity Conference  
   Friday, February 10 and Saturday February 11, 2023 
   Delta Ottawa City Centre Hotel / 10:30am – 5:00pm (Eastern Time) 
  

 
 
CAUT’s 6th Equity Conference will bring together equity and academic staff association activists from 
across the country to share and develop ways to more effectively advance equity. Participants will hear 
about efforts taking place across the country and, working from a real-life scenario, will exchange 
know-how and knowledge on how to identify and strengthen concrete approaches to better achieve 
equitable, diverse and inclusive campuses.  
 
The event provides an important opportunity for members of your association – officers, executive 
members, chief negotiators, equity activists, and other interested members --- to meet colleagues 
from other associations, share experiences and ideas and build a network of contacts and support.  
 
The preliminary conference agenda is available here. 
 
Registration 
The online registration form, hotel and travel information, and CAUT meeting and travel policies are 
available on the CAUT website at: https://www.caut.ca/event/6th-caut-equity-conference 
 
The conference will be held in a hybrid format to allow participants to attend in person or online. 
Due to technical limitations in organizing a hybrid format, some breakout sessions will not be 
available for online participants.  
 
The conference will be conducted in English and French with simultaneous translation.  
 
Please circulate the information about Activism for Equity widely among your membership. We hope 
that each association will sponsor several of its members to attend. 
 
If you have any questions or would like more information about the conference, please contact 
Pam Foster (foster@caut.ca / 613-820-2270 x195). 
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